
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC)
Sent: April 8, 2020 7:46 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Celine, Plan to Mobilize Industry to fight COVID-19 Racer Machinery International

Inc.

Can confirm app was received. Should be processed in the next 24-48.

TG

Travis Gordon
Senior Policy Advisor
613-410-2938

 Original message 
From: "Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)" <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Date: 2020-04-08 10:55 AM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC)" <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Celine, Plan to Mobilize Industry to fight COVID-19 Racer Machinery International Inc.

Hey Travis,

Following up on this one now that it’s been approx. 48 hours with no response.

Thanks!

Chelsea Kusnick

From: Alex Vojinovich - Racer Machinery International Inc [mailto:alex@racerinternational.com]
Sent: April 8, 2020 10:54 AM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Celine, Plan to Mobilize Industry to fight COVID-19 Racer Machinery International Inc.

Hello Chelsea,

I submitted the application to MDEL on Monday, I have not heard back anything yet other than the auto reply email.

Best regards
Alex

RACER
1030 Fountain St N. Cambridge, ON Canada N3H 4R7
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have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the
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From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 1:44 PM
To: Alex Vojinovich - Racer Machinery International Inc <alex@racerinternational.com>
Subject: RE: Celine, Plan to Mobilize Industry to fight COVID-19 Racer Machinery International Inc.

Great, thanks Alex.

So now send that information to the MDEL application email address. If you don’t hear back in 24-48 hours, let me know
and I’ll follow up.

You can find detailed guidance at the below link which is tailored based on the sort of product you are pushing.

https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/drugs-health-products/covid19-industry.html 

From: Alex Vojinovich - Racer Machinery International Inc [mailto:alex@racerinternational.com]
Sent: April 6, 2020 12:49 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Celine, Plan to Mobilize Industry to fight COVID-19 Racer Machinery International Inc.

Hello Chelsea,

Please find completed form and cover letter.

Please let me know what we need to do next.

Thank you for your support!

Best regards
Alex

RACER
1030 Fountain St N. Cambridge, ON Canada N3H 4R7
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the

individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately
by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that

disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 11:48 AM
To: alex@racerinternational.com 
Subject: RE: Celine, Plan to Mobilize Industry to fight COVID-19 Racer Machinery International Inc.
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Here is the online application for MDEL :

https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/drugs-health-products/compliance-enforcement/establishment-
licences/forms/medical-device-establishment-licence-application-form-instructions-0292.html 

https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/hc-sc/documents/services/drugs-health-products/compliance-
enforcement/establishment-licences/forms/medical-device-establishment-licence-application-form-instructions-0292-
eng.pdf

Once you fill that out let me know and I can go from there.

Thanks,

Chelsea

From: alex@racerinternational.com [mailto:alex@racerinternational.com]
Sent: April 4, 2020 5:58 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Celine, Plan to Mobilize Industry to fight COVID-19 Racer Machinery International Inc.

Thank you Chelsea,

I have emailed the following contact hc.mdel.application.leim.sc@canada.ca to obtain the MDEL Application Form
(FRM-0292). Subject URGENT COVID-19 MDEL application for Racer Machinery

I have not received any replies and I am wondering if you can help me with this. I greatly appreciate your support in this.
We are making great progress in this project and I want to make sure we keep this moving along quickly.

Thank you,
Best regards
Alex,

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 3:29 PM
To: Alex Vojinovich - Racer Machinery International Inc <alex@racerinternational.com>
Subject: RE: Celine, Plan to Mobilize Industry to fight COVID-19 Racer Machinery International Inc.

Thanks Alex,

I’ve passed along your information to the department who will process it. Let me know if you have any questions in the
meantime.

Best,

Chelsea

From: Alex Vojinovich - Racer Machinery International Inc [mailto:alex@racerinternational.com]
Sent: April 2, 2020 6:21 PM
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To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Celine, Plan to Mobilize Industry to fight COVID-19 Racer Machinery International Inc.

Hello Chelsea,

Thank you for reaching out too me. I have attached the reference number of my submission (Fri March 27,2020).

Once you have a chance to look it up, we can discuss further. I am available all day tomorrow, mobile 519-212-9011

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
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 5:33 PM
To: alex@racerinternational.com 
Subject: RE: Celine, Plan to Mobilize Industry to fight COVID-19 Racer Machinery International Inc.

Hi Alex,

Sean and Celine passed along your email to me.

Can you let me know if you have submitted your supplies on our portal: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-
help-canada-combat-covid-19 ?

Once you’ve done that, you should get a reference number. If you can provide that to me, I can follow up on your
request.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Chelsea Kusnick
Parliamentary Secretary Assistant and Legislative Assistant
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada | Ministre des Services publics et de l’Approvisionnement
PDP III, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5
chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca
Cell : 873 355 3368
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